sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org

From: abrar.hussain@chipconsulting.org

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 5:50 PM

To: sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org

Cc: Rehanamansha; ishfaq@ctc.org.pk

Subject: SW Arshad Saleem ( Ideal Filling Station Sargodha) Resignation intimation
Dear Sobia

Following Resignation received from SW.
His issue is genuine and he tried his best to join but due to health issues he is unable to continue his job. It is requested Please accept his resignation on
immediate basis considering his medical issue with proper closing of his contract. Email regarding his health is shared with you earlier.

Hope you are at best of your health and doing well.

Sir, | would like to bring to your notice that | would be temporary resigning from the post of Safety Warden

This decision was not easy for me but health reasons have compelled me to take this call. | had been experiencing chronic pain in my stomach and also
experienced drop in my productivity. Hence, after a thorough check up, the doctor diagnosed me with liver disease (Fatty Liver) along with stomach and
intestinal disorder. | have been admitted in hospital for almost 2 weeks undergoing my treatments. This cause me lose of weight and unstabililty in my
mental health.

After complete treatment doctor has recommended complete rest for almost 2 months. (I have already provided all the necessary documentation proof
along with Dr prescription)

Therefore, | would like you to kindly relinquish my responsibilities on temporary basis so that | may devote a good amount of time towards my health.

Insha Allah | will me more than happy to join back very soon after recovering from these health issues and try to provide my 100% for the betterment of this
beautiful setup

Regards
Arshad Mehmood

¢ : 03049327495
Sargodha

Regard’s



Abrar Hussain

Supervisor Bike Straddling
Central Punjab
301-6600299



